

# WELLING R. GUZMAN CABRERA

Santiago, Dominican Republic

hire@wellingguzman.com • <https://wellingguzman.com>

## PROFILE

---

Software Engineer with experience developing and designing complex applications and databases architecture using different technologies and platforms. I have solid understanding of the web, relational databases and servers.

Interested in working with APIs, complex applications, micro-services, infrastructure, servers and communications between systems.

## SKILLS

---

- Web Development
- Database Architecture
- APIs
- Linux/Unix servers, Docker
- PHP
- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS/Sass/Less
- SQL, MySQL, SQL Server
- Backbone.js, jQuery
- WordPress
- Zend, Laravel, Symfony, Slim
- Git
- Gulp/Grunt
- Apache/NGINX
- Photoshop

## EXPERIENCE

---

**Software Engineer & Lead Development** Directus (*Remote*) Aug 2014 - Present

---

- Collaborator on the Directus open-source project
- Contributing to new features, improvement, customer/community support and the SaaS platform

**Software Engineer and Consultant (Independent Contractor)** *Remote* Apr 2003 - Present

---

- Advised and developed solutions for numerous platforms that involved managing assets (image, audio and video), software for private school, online payment processing, serverless/cloud solution, Software as a Service (SaaS) and real state properties.

**Full-Stack Software Engineer** EQUIMECA, SRL Jan 2007 - Apr 2015

---

- Learned new programming languages to implement and improve existing in-house software by eliminating inconsistent processing, inadequate interfaces, merging data issues, incorrect data handling, incorrect implementation of business requirements and adding important internal and governmental-required features.
- Developed and redesigned accounting software for this company in the pharmaceutical industry.
- Provided computer training to Human Resources, accounting, warehouse and office personnel which included familiarizing them with in-house software, company available tools and resources.

**Technical Support** EQUIMECA, SRL Sep 2004 - Dec 2006

---

- Performed computer maintenance and monitoring to maintain an optimal performance of computer systems, network and applications.
- Assisted in the implementation of a new adequate computer system and network to sustain the work load of a growing company

## EDUCATION

---

2004 - 2010

**Universidad Tecnológica de Santiago (UTESA)**  
*Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Computer Science*